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STAFF AGENDAMEMORANDUM
DATE OF MEETING: October 24, 2020
AGENDA ITEM: Request for Proposals (RFP) - Central Monitor and

Control System for a Video Lottery Terminal
Program (#2021-06)

PRESENTER: James Nielsen, Deputy Director/COO

ISSUE SUMMARY: Issuance of an RFP for a replacement VLT System

Description: The current contract with IGT for the Video Lottery Control System expires on
September 26, 2021, with no available extension options. The MLGCA has a continuing need for
this system to monitor the VLTs installed at Maryland’s six casinos. The draft RFP has been
reviewed and approved by both DolT and DGS.

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED: Review and approval to issue
the RFP.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval.
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